

ASCSI Student Senate Meeting Minutes

Jayde Wilson Conducting Lance Teske Presiding

Call to Order: (3:15p.m.)

Attendance: Jayde, Lance, Willie, Alex, Coltin, Manny, Ryan, Marissa, Zjoli, Carolina, Ethan, Davia, Macy, Samantha, Ava.

Guests: Dan Guntry (Admissions Office): Dan came to discuss doing outreach at High Schools. He has which high schools we all graduated from. He is wanting us to help go out and talk to students about clubs, councils, and CSI. We will attend colleges fairs and conventions. He will start scheduling regular meetings with us to keep us updated on everything. We spent sometime discussing

Minutes Approval: 10/16/17

Agenda Approval: Coltin moved to approve of the agenda. Davia seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 3:38 P.M.

Leadership Training: "Our Iceberg is Melting" :Jayde and Lance facilitated a discussion on change. **Announcements:**

- Sinder Checks: They are due this Friday at 12 P.M.
- Halloween Carnival: A sign-up sheet will be going around for the Halloween Carnival on Saturday at 10:00 A.M. Ryan, Alex, Coltin, Jayde and Lance are planning on going.

New Business

- Spring Senate Meeting- We discussed certain times that would work for the spring meeting. Rules Committee needs to schedule a time to meet to change the By-Laws.
- Special Election- Elisha has resigned from Senate. Lance will need to hold a special election to have interviews to fill her position on Senate.

Old Business

- Happy Humans Club: Ryan found a small problem as one of their chairman's position has no duties in the constitution. Ava moved to table the vote until they revised their constitution. Manny seconded. It passed unanimously at 4:31 P.M.
- Student Feedback and Relations:
 - Student Outreach Committee Co-Head: Carolina.
 - Outreach Committee: Two Sub Committees: Internal Affairs- Stationed Senate Office. 2 Volunteers plus co-head. External Affairs- Davia. Office stationed throughout campus during the week. 2 Volunteers plus co-head.
 - ➤ Brainstorm student senate awareness ideas.
- Social Committee: There is a social this saturday to go to the Magic Valley Corn Maze.
 - Coltin moved to add social committee to the agenda. Davia seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 4:32 P.M.

Council Reports

Advertising: Sam is willing to put things on the T.V.'s, but she needs enough time beforehand. **Diversity:** The Dia de los Muertos Celebration is on November 1st.

Sports and Rec: They are looking for more students to join the group for student involvement. **Security:** Please remember that we are a dry campus. Also, we really need you to watch the shots fired video on the CSI Webpage.

Shout Outs

- Davia gave a shout out to Macy for being so positive.
- Lance gave a shout out to Macy for decorating the office.
- Jayde gave a shoutout to everyone for the first leadership training.

Eagle of Excellence

Ava gave the Eagle of Excellence to Alex.

Executive Reports

ASCSI Treasurer: Willie had no report to give.

ASCSI Vice-President: Since it is the closest to Halloween, we may dress up in costumes or business professional. I am really excited for all the new trainings and things that we are doing. Please keep an open mind about everything.

ASCSI President: (Lance started by giving a president's report). Remember to complete the strengths and weaknesses homework, and keep the training in mind from this meeting.
ASCSI Advisors: I am grateful for all of you and the work you do to be efficient. I believe that communication is super important in every interaction and relationship you will have. We must set clear expectations for people to have successful relationships, especially in Senate.
Board Liaison: We must take calculated risks to succeed and the training that you are all doing is a wonderful thing. The new dorms are in the works for new dorms and for a bigger cafeteria where the dorms are currently. If you have any questions for me, please let me know. (Laird told us the story of how he met his wife).

Davia moved to adjourn the meeting. Ethan seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 4:57 P.M.